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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 2

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Legal Representation services
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #2
Question 55:
Page 29 of 137, Section 3.5.1B requires a Disaster Recovery site “be at least 100 miles from the primary operations site”.  It is requested that the requirement be revised to “25 miles”.
Response:
This requirement has been removed. Please see Amendment 2.
Question 56:
3.11.1 (B) Under what authority does the State deem to require us to seek prior written approval for removal of Key Personnel?  This renders the State a co-employer.  Will the State consider changing the language to require notice of approval in lieu of seeking written approval?  Please refer to the RFP for the current contract Amendment No. 7 issued October 26, 2015, which amended the Substitution of Personnel section. 

Response:
Please see Amendment 2.
Question 57:
The last page of the RFP is numbered "135 of 137."  Where are pages 136 and 137?
Response:
The RFP consist of 135 pages. It is a typographical error.  
Question 58:
How does “Awards will be made until each jurisdiction’s maximum projected caseload is met” and “All Contracts shall be for an indefinite quantity” equate. 

Response:
Each jurisdiction will have at least two Contractors.  In addition, the Department will consider the estimated caseload and the number of cases each Offeror proposes to accept when determining how many contracts should be awarded in each jurisdiction. This is an indefinite quantity contract, so the actual case number is unknown and no cases are guaranteed. 

Question 59:
Pursuant to sections 2.2.1.A.4 and 2.2.2.A.6, given that the adults served under this contract are as vulnerable as CINA children, what are the basis for allowing a higher caseload ration 1:150 and a lower number of hours per case (6) in the cases in Functional Area II? 
Response:
Despite the vulnerabilities, there are fewer proceedings when representing adults. 
Question 60:
Pursuant to section 2.3.7, how will the State determine that there has been a “failure to abide by the professionalism provision”?
Response:
Generally, complaints will be made to the Court or the Department.
Question 61:
Pursuant to section 2.3.7, where the State determines that a “failure to abide by the professionalism provision” has occurred, how will the State notify the contractor of its determination? 
Response:
The Project Manager will receive a written notice. 
Question 62:
Pursuant to section 2.3.7, where the State determines that a “failure to abide by the professionalism provision” has occurred, how will the State determine what the remedy will be?
Response:
Each case will be reviewed and considered on a case by case basis.
Question 63:
Pursuant to section 3.2.4.C, how will the State ensure the new vendor that this section was adhered to in the transfer of cases?
Response:
The Department expects attorneys to comply with the rules of professional conduct and the Department will use its best efforts to ensure compliance, including requesting Curt intervention. 
Question 64:
Pursuant to section 5.3, what occurs if the price is included in the Technical Proposal?
Response:
The Technical Proposal may be rejected or the information may be redacted.
Question 65:
What criteria does the State use to determine whether a bidder is an independent contractor?  See attachment F section D.
Response:
Attachment F, Section D is the Living Wage Form and relates to the living wage laws.  Please review Title 18, State Finance and Procurement Article.
Question 66:
Pursuant to attachment F, what is the meaning of “A Contractor must not split or subdivide a State contract for services”?  See attachment F section D.
Response:
Please review Title 18, State Finance and Procurement Article or consult with the Department of Labor.
Question 67:
Are independent contractors permitted to bid on under this RFP?  Where is that referenced in the RFP?

Response:
See Section 4.21. Offerors are required to be registered with the State Department of Assessments and Taxation.  
Additionally, all persons working on the contract must be employees of the firm.  Subcontracting is not allowed.
Rufus Berry
Procurement Officer

December 7, 2020 
Page 3 of 3

